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This elegant two-story building built prior to 1885, is included on
the State Historical Register and boasts a strong Italanate design.
The first owner of record was Christ Henning Jr. Sanborn maps
from 1892 indicate a meat market/grocery business which
continued for many years. In the mad-1990’s, Dr. Duck’s Soda &
Phosphates and Ice Cream Parlor became a popular destination
downtown. Current owners opened Pastimes m 2000, a store
filled with folk art, antiques, and books. An expansion took
place when the former barber shop at 513 was acquired and the
stone wall was broke through opening up the two buildings.
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